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service of the Government represented by the Wartime Information 
Board. I feel certain that a formula c6uld.be devised which would 
secure a healthy cooperation.

;

There is only one matter of which T am doubtful. If the situation 
is as now suggested,and if, because of past history or for one reason 
or another, the influence of Mr.Phillips is divisive rather than 
unifying, a cooperative understanding in the matter of information 
could not be implemented while he remains as a negative force within
the set-up.
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Yours sincerely,

JOHN GRIERSON
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W.L.M. King Papers, Memoranda and Notes, 1940-1950, 
MQ 26 J 4, Volume 376, pages C260029-C260782

-


